Michael Powell
Court Executive Officer
Court Administration
(805) 706-3615

September 17, 2020
Amended March 26, 2021

Superior Court of California
County of San Luis Obispo

TO: All Concerned

Courthouse Annex
1035 Palm Street, Room 385
San Luis Obispo, CA 93408

FROM: Michael Powell, Court Executive Officer

SUBJECT:  Superior Court of California, San Luis Obispo County 2021 Judicial Assignments,
Amended to include Presiding Judge and Assistant Presiding Judge assignments
continuing from 2020.
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2021 Judicial Assignments

Judge Duffy
Judge Garrett
Judge Harman
Judge Peron
Judge van Rooyen
Judge Baltodano
Judge Covello
Judge Federman
Judge Coates
Judge Marino
Com. Childs
Judge Crandall
Commissioner Kraut
Judge Guerrero
Judge Hurst

Criminal; Presiding Judge
Civil

Criminal

Family Law Team Leader
Criminal; Assistant Presiding Judge
Criminal Team Leader
Criminal

Criminal

Civil Team Leader
Criminal

Family Law

Juvenile

Traffic/Small Claims
Family Law

Civil

www.slo.courts.ca.gov





